



**Application for Appointment to Boards, Committees, and Commissions
City and Borough of Sitka**

Board/Commission/Committee: Marijuana Advisory Committee
Name: Jacklynn (Jackie) Barmoy Daytime Phone: 906-5412
Address: P.O. Box 211 (1715 SMC) Sitka Evening Phone: 747-6388
Email Address: jbarmoy@ccs.alaska.net Fax Number: _____
Length of Residence in Sitka: 25 years Registered to vote in Sitka? Yes No
Employer: SEARHC

Organizations you belong to or participate in:

Master Gardeners
Sitka Food Network Volunteer

Explain your main reason for applying: I would like to be a part of making the new law work for Sitka and its residents.

What background, experience or credentials will you bring to the board, commission, or committee membership?

Horticulture, business, health provider (past)

Please disclose any potential conflicts of interest that may arise from your appointment. These may include but are not limited to:

- A substantial financial interest of \$1000 annually that could be influenced by your appointment.
- An immediate family member employed within the scope of this appointment.

There are no potential conflicts of interest

Please attach a letter of interest, outline, or resume which includes your education, work, and volunteer experience that will enhance your membership.

→ (To be considered, your application must be complete AND be accompanied by one of the above supporting documents.)

Date: 10/5/2015 Signature: Jacklynn Barmoy

Your complete application and resume should be returned to the Municipal Clerk's Office by noon on the Wednesday prior to an advertised Assembly meeting.

Please note: all information submitted will be made public and published online. Appointments are normally made during open session of an Assembly meeting, however, Assembly members may vote to discuss applicant(s) in closed executive session. In this case, do you wish to be present when your application is discussed? Yes No

Return to:

Melissa Henshaw, Deputy Clerk/Records Specialist, 100 Lincoln Street
Fax: 907-747-7403 Email: melissa.henshaw@cityofsitka.org

10/5/2015

To Whom It May Concern,

I would like to be a part of the Marijuana Advisory Board. I bring a background in the Allied Health Field as well as horticulture and business. I am a Master Gardener and volunteer with the Sitka Food Network. I am interested in seeing that Sitka takes a correct and positive approach to the new marijuana laws and how they will affect our citizens and taxes.

Education

- AA Dental Hygiene
- AA Dental Laboratory Technology
- Culinary School
- Medical Transcription Certificate.

Employment

- Dental Hygienist 1973 – 1995
- Owner of Fishes and Loaves Catering, Seattle, Wa. 1987 -1990
- Co-Owner Fascination Fisheries and F/V Fascination 1995- 2013
- Medical Transcription Supervisor, SEARHC, Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital 1999-present.
- Interim Medical Records Supervisor SEARHC. Mt. Edgecumbe Hospital 7/2015 – present.



Jacklynn (Jackie) Barmoy

P.O. Box 211

Sitka AK 99835

907-966-8412 work

907-747-6388 evening

907-238-1439 cell